Minutes
Town of Lake Park, Florida
Regular Commission Meeting
February 18, 2009 7:55 p.m.

Town Commission Chambers, 535 Park Avenue

The Town Commission met for the purpose of a Regular Commission Meeting on Wednesday,
February 18, 2009 at 7:55 p.m. Present were Mayor DuBois, Vice-Mayor Daly, Commissioners
Balius, Carey, and Osterman, Attorney Thomas Baird, Town Clerk Vivian Mendez Lemley, and
Town Manager Maria Davis.

Mayor DuBois led the Invocation.
Mayor DuBois led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Town Clerk Vivian Mendez Lemley performed the Roll Call.

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Resolution No. 07-02-09 was moved to be discussed after the Proclamation portion of the agenda.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Carey to approve the Agenda as modified;
Commissioner Balius made the second.

Vote on Motion:

| Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Balius
Commissioner
Carey
Commissioner
Osterman
Vice-Mayor
Daly

Mayor
DuBois
Motion passed 5-0.

LT e B P P

PROCLAMATIONS
Neal Carlin

Mayor DuBois presented the proclamation to Neal Carlin’s son.
Mr. Carlin’s son thanked the Commission.

QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING:

RESLUTION NO. 07-02-09 — Mariners Key Site Plan

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PARK, FLORIDA APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO AN EXISTING SITE

Commission Meeting Minutes
February 18. 2009 Page 1



PLAN AUTHORIZING THE CONSTRUCTION OF A PRIVATE CLUBHOUSE
AND RENOVATION OF THE EXISTING RESIDENTIAL UNITS AS
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY RESOLUTION NO. 11-02-06 AND;
AUTHORIZING THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 17 BOAT SLIP MARINA
TOGETHER WITH AN UN-INHABITABLE DOCK-MASTER STORAGE
STRUCTURE ADJACENT TO THE EXISTING MARINER’S KEY MULTI-
FAMILY COMPLEX LOCATED ON 10.31 ACRES OF PROPERTY, LOCATED
AT 901 LAKESHORE DRIVE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Ex-parte communication was declared as follows:

Mayor DuBois — none
Vice-Mayor Daly —none
Commissioner Balius — none
Commissioner Osterman — none
Commissioner Carey — none

Town Clerk Vivian Mendez Lemley swore in all witnesses.

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan explained the purpose of Resolution No. 07-
02-09. He explained that the purpose of the site plan was to install a 17 slip marina at the
Mariner’s Key site. The marina would be a private marina and Mariner’s Key has been working
with all necessary agencies to install the marina. They have determined that the site for the
marina was the best environmental spot where there would be the least amount of impact. He
stated that the marina would not be able to be expanded in the future. The Planning and Zoning
Board reviewed the site plan and unanimously decided to move it forward and bring it to the
Commission.

Ally Calphin with Cotleur and Hearing, representatives for Lake Park Owner, LLC gave a
PowerPoint presentation regarding the Mariner’s Key site plan amendment (see Exhibit “A™).
She introduced Al Dougherty, representative for Lake Park Owner, LLC as well as the engineers
who designed the marina and the other architects on the project.

Mayor DuBois asked if the construction of the marina would be able to tolerate the abuse of boats
passing by in the waterway.

Mr. Tibedeau of Beacon Design International explained the engineering and design aspects of the
project.

Mayor DuBois asked who would be overseeing the process of the construction.
Mr. Tibedeau explained the different processes of the project.

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan explained that the Town was also utilizing the
services of Robert Cutcher of Cutcher and Associates to oversee the project.

Mayor DuBois asked what kind of guarantee there would be that the rules set in place for boaters
at the marina would be held in place and adhered to.

Commission Meeting Minutes
February 18. 2009 Page 2



Ms. Calphin stated that there was a legal document for the marina’s rules and she introduced Mr.
Eisinger to explain.

Mr. Eisinger, professional engineer for the applicant, explained that the rules and regulations have
been submitted to the Water Management District as part of the permit process and they will be
incorporated in the permit file as an extra layer of protection.

Commissioner Carey asked if there would be a cleaning station at the marina.

Ms. Calphin stated that there would be a cleaning station installed on the back side of the
uninhabitable dock master station.

Commissioner Carey asked what would be done with the leftover fish.

Mr. Eisinger explained the process set forth by the Water Management District for the disposal of
dead fish.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Balius to approve Resolution No. 07-02-09
with the 15 conditions set forth by staff and the Planning & Zoning Board;
Commissioner Osterman made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Balius
Commissioner
Carey
Commissioner
Osterman
Vice-Mayor
Daly

Mayor
DuBois X
Motion passed 5-0.

T I o

>

PUBLIC and OTHER COMMENT

Janet Colombe, 514 2™ St. — stated that she has been a resident of Lake Park for 43 years. She
stated that she wanted to stay in Lake Park despite the increase in crime. She gave a brief history
of the discussions in the past regarding street closings in the Town. She stated that street closing
was not a complete solution to the crime reduction in the Town but it is an important component
in doing so.

Kendall Rumsey, 315 Hawthorne Dr. — stated that Commissioner Osterman recommended a rally
against crime on Foresteria Dr. and 8" St. He stated that it was a great idea and that he would

help in any way he can in planning the event.

He apologized to Town Manager Maria Davis and Code Enforcement for his supporters placing

Commission Meeting Minutes
February 18. 2009 Page 3



too many signs around Town for his campaign for Commission Seat A.

Mayor DuBois asked if Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan would be the person
to speak to about implementing a crime prevention rally.

Town Manager Maria Davis stated that Recreation Director Greg Dowling would be the person to
speak to regarding the crime prevention rally.

COMMENTS BY COMMISSION, TOWN MANAGER, TOWN ATTORNEY

Commissioner Osterman thanked the residents for electing her for a 2" term by no opposition.
She addressed the residents of the Town and pledged that the decisions and actions she takes are
what she feels is best for the community.

She announced that the Community Watch Meeting takes places on the 2™ Wednesday of each
month at 6:30 p.m. in the fire station. She stated that Citizens on Patrol was in need of volunteers
and they meet on the 3% Wednesday of every month at 6 p.m. at the fire station.

She stated that the Community Watch had brought up the idea of a crime watch rally. They were
interested in doing two to four events on a Friday evening in different parts of the Town. They
requested that she bring the item before the Commission for comments and thoughts and to ask
whether or not they would need any permits. She stated that they would be willing to have
pamphlets printed versus doing a mailing. They also were requesting that the Town advertise the
events on Channel 18 and the marquee out in front of Town Hall. She asked the Commission for
consensus, feedback and guidance on how to proceed with the event.

Mayor DuBois asked if a specific permit was needed for the event.

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan stated that the event would be a non-profit
event that would only require a special event permit.

Commissioner Balius expressed his concerns about having a crime prevention rally.

Discussion ensued among the Commissioners regarding the implementation of crime prevention
rallies.

Commissioner Osterman stated that Community Watch also wanted to know if they could use a
Town facility to have a public forum where residents could come in and ask the Town’s electoral
candidates questions. She stated that they requested February 24, 2009 at 7:30 p.m.

Discussion ensued among the Commissioners regarding the forum request by Community Watch.

The Commission came to consensus to allow Community Watch to have a public forum in a
Town Facility with the requirement of having a neutral moderator.

Commissioner Osterman stated that Community Watch also wanted to know if the
announcement for the forum could be announced or advertised on the Town’s website or Channel
18. She asked if it would be a legal issue.

Commission Meeting Minutes
February 18. 2009 Page 4



Attorney Thomas Baird stated that it would not be a legal issue to advertise the forum through
the Town.

Commissioner Carey recommended that Community Watch put the forum together without any
help from the Commissioners.

Discussion ensued among the Commissioners regarding the candidate forum.

Mayor DuBois asked if Commissioner Osterman could clarify what Community Watch was
asking.

Commissioner Osterman stated that Community Watch asked her to bring a request to the
Commission as to whether or not it was okay for them to have a candidate forum. They requested
aroom in a Town facility to hold the forum, the Town to advertise the forum and to have a neutral
moderator preferable from the Women’s League of Voters.

Mayor DuBois asked if there was consensus from the Commission to hold the forum in a Town
facility.

The Commission came to consensus to allow Community Watch to have a public forum in a
Town facility.

Mayor DuBois asked Town Attorney Thomas Baird if it would be legal to advertise the forum on
the Town’s marquee and website.

Town Attorney Thomas Baird stated that there would not be an issue to advertise the forum on
the Town’s website and marquee.

Commissioner Osterman stated that there was a resident in Town who found out that Frosted
Flakes cereal is doing a promotion where they want to revitalize 100 parks and ball fields around
the country. She stated that the Town’s ball field has been nominated. She stated that it requires
votes in order for the Town to receive money for the ball field. She stated that it requires that
voters go onto their website at www.frostedflakes.com, and by typing in the Town’s zip code and
clicking that tab that states “I support this”. She stated that the program was titled “Plant a Seed”.

She stated that she has seen several close calls with accidents in the last month on Jasmine Dr.
and 8" St. She recommended that a stop sign be put in place to avoid accidents.

Mayor DuBois asked who would be responsible for installing stop signs in the Town.
Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan stated that it is under the Town’s
discretion as to where to place stop signs and the Town is responsible for the purchase and
installation.

Mayor DuBois asked how much the stop signs would cost.

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan stated that it would cost approximately
$150 per stop sign.

Commission Meeting Minutes
February 18. 2009 Page 5



Mayor DuBois stated that there were still streets in Lake Park that had their signs blown away in
the hurricanes three to four years ago and she did not want to install new signs until she knows
that all of the signs can be replaced.

Commissioner Balius explained that the Commission voted not to replace the missing signs, but
to keep the signs that were still there and have the concrete street signs repainted. He also
explained that most of the signs in the Town do not meet state code and by adding a green sign to
the top of a stop sign also does not meet state code due to safety reasons. He stated that the Town
would need to buy a sign and place it in the Town’s code.

Attorney Thomas Baird explained that if the Town’s code specifies stop signs and their
locations then it would be necessary to add it to the code.

Mayor DuBois asked if the sign portion of the code would have to be completely rewritten.

Attorney Thomas Baird stated that an ordinance would need to be adopted to the code and the
process would take two meetings.

Town Manager Maria Davis asked if she had direction from the Commission to install stop
signs.

The Commission came to consensus to direct Town Manager Maria Davis to start the
process needed in order to install stop signs throughout the Town where needed.

Commissioner Osterman encouraged residents to attend the Lake Shore Dr. Drainage Workshop
which is taking place on February 25, 2009 at 7:30 p.m.

Mayor DuBois stated that there is a great deal of stimulus money set aside for water projects and
the Town is a prime candidate to receive those funds.

Commissioner Carey congratulated Commissioner Osterman on her uncontested reelection to
her current Commission Seat.

He stated that he was glad to see that there would be funds coming from Tallahassee.

Grants Writer Gini Martin stated that the packages that have gone out to all major companies
and box stores. The next round will be going to major vendors such as FPL, Calvin Giordano,
and Cutcher and Associates. She stated that she will also be notifying small businesses in the
community and Recreation Director Greg Dowling will be doing a lot of public speaking over the
next few months.

Commissioner Balius stated that he was also glad about the money coming from Tallahassee and
he congratulated Commissioner Osterman on her uncontested reelection to her current
Commission Seat.

Vice-Mayor Daly
None

Commission Meeting Minutes
February 18. 2009 Page 6



Mayor DuBois stated that she had learned from her meeting that day with Ron Klein that the
Town was in a very good position to receive funds for shovel ready projects. She encouraged
citizens of the Town to call or e-mail the State Representatives and the County’s Commissioners.
She congratulated Commissioner Osterman for her re-election without opposition.

Commissioner Balius gave an overview of the various projects that will be taking place
throughout the Town.

Attorney Thomas Baird stated that he would not be available to attend the Lake Shore Dr.
Public Workshop on February 25, 2009. He stated that if the Commission required his attendance
to let him know that he could change his plans. He stated that he did not think his attendance was
necessary since there would be no action taken at the workshop.

Town Manager Maria Davis congratulated Commissioner Osterman on her uncontested re-
election.

She stated that she met with Police and Fire Rescue to discuss street closures in the Town and that
Fire Rescue had no problem with the street closures. They did not have a problem with getting
anywhere in the Town. Their threshold to get to a location was six minutes and the street closures
would only add an additional 30 seconds to one minute. She stated that the Police was also in
favor of the street closures. She stated that they would need to take a look at traffic patterns and
how it will affect Silver Beach Rd. She stated that she and staff will be bringing
recommendations back to the Commission.

She discussed the economic stimulus program and she stated that she was confident about the
MPO and FDOT projects.

She stated that asbestos abatement was still taking place at the apartment complex on Foresteria
Dr. She stated that asbestos abatement takes time and the building should come down around mid
March.

CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Regular Commission Meeting Minutes of January 21, 2009
2. Regular Commission Meeting Minutes of February 4, 2009
3. Notification of Changer Order for Marina Professional Engineering Services
4. Notice of Professional Engineering Service Expenditures for Marina Boat Ramp

Remediation and Pile Length Testing

Public Comment Open.
None
Public Comment Closed.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Balius to approve the Consent Agenda;
Commissioner Osterman made the second.

Vote on Motion:
Commission Aye Nay Other
Member

Commission Meeting Minutes
February 18, 2009 Page 7



Commissioner
Balius
Commissioner
Carey
Commissioner
Osterman
Vice-Mayor
Daly

Mayor
DuBois
Motion passed 5-0.

>

RO R oS

PUBLIC HEARINGS

ORDINANCES ON 2nd READING

ORDINANCE NO. 03-2009 — Sight Visibility Triangles

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
LAKE PARK, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTERS 70 AND 78 OF THE
TOWN CODE TO RELOCATE THE REGULATIONS GOVERNING
“SIGHT VISIBILITY TRIANGLES” FROM SECTION 70-61 TO SECTION
78-253; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ALL LAWS IN
CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan explained the purpose of Ordinance No. 03-
2009.

Public Comment Open.
None
Public Comment Closed.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Osterman to approve Ordinance No. 03-2009
upon 2nd reading; Commissioner Carey made the second.

Vote on Motion:
Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Balius X
Commissioner
Carey X
X

Commissioner
Osterman
Vice-Mayor
Daly X
Mayor
DuBois X
Motion passed 5-0.

Attorney Thomas Baird read Ordinance No. 03-2009 by caption-only.

Commission Meeting Minutes
February 18. 2009 Page 8



ORDINANCE NO.: 04-2009 — Swales and Trees

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK,
FLORIDA, DELETING SECTION 2-187 THROUGH SECTION 2-190 PERTAINING TO
STREET TREE SPECIFICATIONS; AMENDING CHAPTER 34 ENTITLED
“VEGETATION”, ARTICLE I; AMENDING SECTIONS 3-1 PREVIOUSLY ENTITLED
“PUBLIC TREE CARE” NOW ENTITLED “INTENT”; AMENDING SECTION 34-2
PREVIOUSLY ENTITLED “REMOVAL OF TREES ON TOWN PROPERTY—
REPLACEMENT BY ANOTHER” NOW ENTITLED “DEFINITIONS”; AMENDING
SECTION 34-3 PREVIOUSLY ENTITLED “SAME—PLANTING” NOW ENTITLED
“PUBLIC TREE CARE”; AMENDING 34-4 PREVIOUSLY ENTITLED “PLANTING ON
CERTAIN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS” NOW ENTITLED “REMOVAL OF TREES ON
TOWN PROPERTY —~ REPLACEMENT BY ANOTHER TREE OR BUSH”; AMENDING
SECTION 35-5 PREVIOUSLY ENTITLED “PLANTS PROHIBITED ON TOWN
PROPERTY” NOW ENTITLED “PLANTING ON CERTAIN DRAINAGE
EASEMENTS”; AMENDING SECTION 34-6 ENTITLED TREE TOPPING”;
AMENDING SECTION 34-7 ENTITLED “PRUNING, CORNER CLEARANCE”;
AMENDING SECTION 34-8 ENTITLED “DEAD OR DISEASED TREE REMOVAL ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY”; AMENDING SECTION 34-9 PREVIOUSLY ENTITLED
“ARBORISTS LICENSE AND BOND” NOW ENTITLED “TREE REMOVAL
STANDARDS”; AMENDING SECTION 34-10 PREVIOUSLY ENTITLED
“REGULATIONS FOR TREE PLANTINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS IN SWALES”
NOW ENTITLED “ARBORISTS LICENSE AND BOND”; AMENDING SECTION 34-11
PREVIOUSLY ENTITLED “MAINTENANCE OF TOWN SWALE AREAS” NOW
ENTITLED REGULATIONS FOR TREE PLANTINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS IN
SWALES AND OTHER TOWN OWNED OR CONTROLLED PROPERTY OR RIGHTS
OF WAY”; CREATING SECTION 34-12 ENTITLED “MAINTENANCE OF TOWN
SWALE AREAS”; CREATING SECTION 34-13 ENTITLED “TREE ABUSE
PROHIBITED”; CREATING SECTION 34-14 ENTITLED “PUBLIC PROPERTY
PLANTING AND MAINTENANCE STANDARDS”; CREATING SECTION 34-15
ENTITLED “EMERGENCY PROVISIONS”; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF LAWS IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR
CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan explained the purpose of Ordinance No. 04-
2009 and the changes that were made.

Discussion ensued among the Commissioners regarding Ordinance No. 04-2009.

Public Comment Open.
None
Public Comment Closed.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Osterman to approve Ordinance No. 04-2009
upon 2nd reading; Commissioner Balius made the second.

Vote on Motion:
Commission Aye Nay Other
Member

Commission Meeting Minutes
February 18, 2009 Page 9



